CENTER /7 JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, inc.

(914) 421-1200 « Fax (914) 684-6554 - . Box 69, Gedney Station
E-Mail: probono @ delphi.com o White Plains, New York 10605
By Hand

March 12, 1995

Ms. Jane Fritch :
Investigative Projects Editor
Metro Section

The New York Times

229 West 43rd Street

New York, New York 10036

Dear Ms. Fritch:

Following up our telephone conversation last Monday in which you
expressed interest in seeing my mother's cert petition, I enclose
a copy. The retaliatory nature of her unlawful suspension and
its perpetuation--now going on four years--is reflected, inter
alia, in the "Questions Presented" (Question #3 specifically
referring to "judicial whistleblowers), as well as at pages 3-7,
the "Procedural Background" to the suspension and pages 15-16 of
the "Reasons for Granting the Writ.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours for a. quality judiciéry,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator

Enclosure
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